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Mr. Tolman G. EVerett 
29031 Desert Hills Road 
Sun City, California 92381 

Dear Mr. Everett: 

JUN 1 3 1972 

Chairman casey has referred your letter of May 21, 1972 to me for 
reply. 

In your letter you have :tndiea~ed your 'd'I$plea.l9ut~ wl~h tile. fac:~, . 
that the protes.tant EP1'scopal Cli~i"ch '~d ~th~. ·U~1l~:~'~u~.cl\.;of¢h~;~.8t 
had subrn1tted~harehold$i' proposalswb1eh wa't;e. 1.flcljid~ ~,r1., ~pe: ,Pl;.'0xy 
materials of General Motors Corporation and Guif 011 CorpoJ;'ation, 
respec't1vely. 

As you may know. our sh41'eholdel' proposal rti~~ (J.~~. flule .. 14i,t-.f3, of 
the proxy rules) is designed to str1~ 4 $~rtsibte bala~c~betw~en 
the dghts of the IndiVidua.l $liarebold~r to pte$f;)n~ hl,$ v~Eiw. ~9 
other ahareholdefs and the right of t~e co~6tfi~1.On's 1l\4Il~~~gient. 
on behalf of all shareholders. to be fi'e~ of ttnpto~r res'ol~ttoqs., 
personal grievances, and oth¢r mat~ers that would ta1<~. \It> time . and , 
money without ptoducing any benefit within thQ corporation. 9n the 
basts of the 1n~ormatioil' futn:r.sb~d· to us, lot did n.o~APpear ~h~t 
there was a valid basiS within that Rule for excluding either of. 
the proposals ment10ned by· you. 

1 hope that the foregoing has be,en helpful to you_, If you hElVe any 
further questions. please lef.l)l f'l'QQ to wt1te again. 

Romeo/je1 
OCC/ 6/ 13/7 2 

Sincer~ly. . 

at;/~ J t}~~~ 
Peter J. Romeo 
Attorney Advt'ser 
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